

From: Laura Stein
Sent: Thu, 5 Jun 2025 15:57:28 +0000
To: LaRotonda, Nick (OST)
Subject: Friday app call

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nick,

I am good to calendar the 2:45 meeting with you and your Chief of Staff from our end (the app folks are working hard on the demo to show you guys!). Does 2:45 tomorrow still work for you? I think you mentioned 25 minutes so I'll just list it as 2:45 – 3:10? Hollyn Schuemann from our team will also join. I'll send you the invite and if you could send to your internal folks that would be great.

Thanks!
Laura



Laura Vincent Stein
Global Transportation Technology Policy and Regulatory Affairs
Laura.Vincent@gm.com
C:(b)(6)

Nothing in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the contrary is included in this message.

Confidentiality Note: This message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, transmission, dissemination or other use, or taking of any action in reliance upon this message by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete it from your computer.